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10/14/20189 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) « Menu

« Service Request Details
Claim
S9M022PC

Reference
CC4/ASM19017798/ga3 &

Loss Date
October 4, 2019

Report Date
Oct 4, 2019 8:50:00 AM

Request Date
October 8, 2019

Due Date
October 8, 2020

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pending verification - Direct Settlement
Actions

Next Step
Finish the work

Complete Work More =

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SJQ5460P

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.htmi#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=141104 112



10/14/2019 Claim Portal
LKK AUTO CONSULTAMNTS PTELTD (TP = Menu

Moadel
HD AVANTE 1.6 A

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured
ZHANG JIANHUA

176 CANBERRA DRIVE, #02-13, 767950, Singapore
94594822

Claim Handler
WANG Peter

peter.wang@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.htmi#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=141104 2/2



'DHIWAR Namrata

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 3:41 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OUR REF: SJQ5460P YOUR REF: SMG2707R PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
FOR SJQ5460P

Attachments: SJQ5460P_04102019.PDF

Categories: Namrata

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: §JQ5460P
YOUR REF: SMG2707R

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJQ5460P
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJQ5480P AND SMG2707R

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection for your
attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction - Amendment No, 1 of 2016 of 2016 of
Pre-repair Inspection for your attention

Warm Regards,
Kai Ling

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
53 Ubi Avenue 1

Paya Ubi Industrial Park

#01-33 S(408934)

Tel: +65 9868 6000/ Fax: 6925 5219

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used only by the
Intended recipient, If you have received it in error please contact the sender (by return e-mail) immediately and delete this message. Any unauthorized use
or dissemination of this message in whole or in parts is strictly prohibited.



Consuttants
Pre Lra

Auto
£4
-

S URI AVE L. #1-25 PAYA UBIL INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408953 TEL

Immediate Advice

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey Details:

Date of loss 4-Oct-19
Date of appointment 8-Oct-19
Date of survey 9-Oct-19

Location of survey

MY CAR CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type:

Third Party Claim

Vehicle number

SJQ 5460P

Make and Model

HYUNDAI HD AVANTE 1.6A

Date of registration

16/5/2009

Excess

Market Value S 22,000.00
Parf Rebate S 11,895.00
Nett Loss S 10,105.00

Repair details:

|Initial Estimate

[$ .

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts

Check items (estimate)

Labour

Total

Lump Sum(if applicable)

INumber of days for repair I

(L

S 625635610 FAN @ (D65) 62564315

21/10/2019



51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564015

Remarks:

The estimate repair cost of the damaged vehicle is in the
region of $1,800.00 - $2,300.00.

Mandate:

Liability(TP)

Proposed repair cost

Loss of use no. of days

Loss of rental no. of days

Loss of income no. of days

LTA search fees

w | |n|n | n R

Others

Proposed Total #VALUE




"> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
620I

SJQ5460P

No

140ct 2019
HYUNDAI

HD AVANTE 1.6 A
Beige

2009
G4FC9U648317
KMHDU41BR9U751853
89.7 kW (120 bhp)
$11,706.00

16 May 2009

16 May 2009

3

$11,706.00

$0.00

30 Apr 2024
A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$13,088.00

$11,895.00

$11,895.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Oct 2019
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P ASingapose Gavernment Agency Website

» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
5JQ5460P

Make / Model

HYUNDAI / HD AVANTE 1.6 A

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

‘Viehicle Scheme
Narmal

Prapellant .
Petrol

Motor No. !

Power Rating:

Maximum Laden Weight :
1760 kg

Year Of Manufacture
2009

Lifespan Expiry Date :

PP Paid :
$13,088.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :
15Nov 2019

Inspection Due Date -
15 May 2020

CO2 Emission::

CO Emission

NOx Emission |

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees

Road Tax Renewal - & months (16 Nov 2019 to 15 May 2020)
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (14 Nov 2019 to 15 Nov 2020)

Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or |ay-up has expired. You can use the digital
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.
Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered up

Is earlier,

Print

Save as POF

Copy as Text

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Mo Attachment

Chassis No.©
KMHDU41BRIU751853

Engine No.:
G4AFC9U648317

Engine Capacity !
1591 cc

Maimum Power Output :
B89.7 kW (120 bhpl

Unladen Weight :
1264 kg

Original Registration Date:

16 May 2009

COE Category:
A - Car(1800cc & below]

COE Expiry Date:
30 Apr 2024

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Intended Transfer Date :
14 Oct 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission:

PM Emission

service Enguire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.

on COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever



10/14/2019 Used Hyundai Avante Car for Sale in Singapore, Gunong Djati Trading - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM

Login

MiSections ¥ |What looking for?
are you looking S 1

Tew Cory

Lt s

i A ALL-NEW TEST DRIVE TODAY!

M Mercedes-Bent GLE4S0 AMG

Premium Plus (©) 6250 6696 / 9637 5329
[Hynds avante [Presrange 7| [corecston | [208  ¥] [venceTme v W
Homa = Lised Tars » Gunang D2l Trading « yundi Avante 1 64 5 (DO 6 D4/3024)
Hyundai Avante 1.6A S (COE till 04/2024)
O Financial Insurance Attessories Similar Rasanrch Photos
Prica $15 800
Depreclation §5,670 fyr Reg Date 14-May-200%
(4yrs 6mtha 16days COE left)
Mileage NA, Manufactured 008
Road Tax $738 jyr Transmission Auto
Dareg Valus $11.905 as of today (change) oMy $11.465
COE $13.088 ARF $11.465
Engina Cap 198l Power B9.7 kW (120 bhp)
Curb Welght 1,264 kg Mo, of Ownars 1

Type of Vehicle Mig-Sized Sedan

Foatures

1.6L 16 Valves DOHC OWT Engine, 120 BHP, Automatic Transmission, Electric Power Steering, ABS, Airbags,
Digital Aircon Controls, Spacious Boot, View specs of the ryunds Avarte (2007-2011)

ShurthiT ofpaTe A4 Nt
Accessories Bidpport Erme Mgwn Aitite
Sports Rims, Lid Spolier, Leather Seats, CD Audic Player, Reverss Sensors, Solar Film, Remote Key Alarm,
Knockdown Rear Seats, Side Mirrors Indicator,
Description Company Gunong Dijati Trading
Tip Top Condition, Warranty, Call Now| » Goabn's progies
» & weha 5ok | 14 vens avadialie
Category Address 210 Trf Club Rosd Lot B16
OO Cw =T s ey e aciion
Location Can Mall % The Grancstsnd
Status
Avallable Office No 64649355
Contact Parson(s]  Ronnie 90077238
Jay §7810867
Eric Tay SHEO4A44
Car Valuation - Free Steven 50097155

Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

m Vehicle Evaluation

= — Afrald of lemons? Request to have this car evaksated professanally, Fodd our more

Perabind on: O00e1-2019 | Lt Upduted on: 0B-Cct-20 14
Transfer Fee 25
Down Paymant 7,740 {change)
1st Instalment 1391
Insurance 41,191 onwaros
Mot st fault? No upfront paymant required! (1 2 o
Gty e o stancaitl meflle, et 3 seote” far eas
Total Upfront Payment 39,047 T, W i B it Figue
Products and Services » e Al

EEY guy & SELL
1] Your AUSPICIOUS
T34 8] & UNIQUE Vehacla Mo,

hrt—-!w-“\-w-n

GESTPLAYIR

ot s e e

R ETHEER

The Largest Car fin. Male Front MAS Gnll Xannn HID Light With Shm
marknt in 5G

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?7ID=824229&DL=1137 112



f/f-'ﬂf"TS ﬂq%

(\) P Fopr—
7)) s e P

2) pr o L rtemes L[/
a) o B P

S ) Al gate Foll

¢) a7 y/(%,«;. ="
7)) Aol ga o Cs)
2) A=) ot Viazls

5.) A g -l o™
(0) o o ey

ool
(fsj:f 'y
450
(00%
OIS
12

Pt

433
0

£$ 60

[4¢3.70

90:30
320
2230
[1ATD
/{5, >0



MNA119131525 / National Assessment Cantre Services - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/10/2019 14:41
SUBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcﬂg the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
ST anG Sccuraie

repudiate policy liabllity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies Is not an admission of

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

04/10/2019 14:41

04/10/2019 08:50

JUNC MARRYMOUNT RD & PEMIMPIN DR
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJQ5460P

MUHAMMAD HAFIZ BIN ABDUL RAHIM
S9107620I

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-90068994
OFFICE-90068994

HYUNDAI
HD AVANTE 1.6 A

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5110835478

MUHAMMAD HAFIZ BIN ABDUL RAHIM
$91076201

07/03/1991

OUTDOOR

03/06/2019

0 YEAR AND 4 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90068994

OFFICE-90068994
NOEMAIL

Page 10f 15



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Passenger 4

Details of Police Actlon

Was the accident reported to the pollca‘?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 617 YISHUN RING ROAD
#10-3252

760617
NO
OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
WET

NO
3

NO

YES

NO

5
NAME: L.
GENDER: : MALE

NAME: ol
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: L.
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: ¥
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

ON STATED DATE AND TIME, | WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG THE STATED VENUE. FRONT CAR STOPPED, |
STOPPED MY VEHICLE AS WELL. SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT OF MY VEHICLE AND REALIZED THAT VEHICLE B HIT

ONTO MY VEHICLE REAR PORTION. THERE WERE 3 VEHICLES INVOLVED IN THIS ACCIDENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
sMG2707R —> ( /) en. [

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

YES
NO
NO

Page 2 of 15



Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver ZHANG JIANHUA
NRIC/Passport Number SB8475206A
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number SMK8212R
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver JESSICA WOON SIEW LI
NRIC/Passport Number 58083891C

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 15



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

; mformnonprmmbcummg_w, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
lmmmmmmmmm.

D the Folice for investigation

6. memwummmmm«sdmmmMawmmmmwm&mmm
Amdatbndswelﬁwhnrdlivingndﬂulmpuafu\hmmﬁnhufnbemmhmmllndunbv
Interestad parties.

L Dvdleludpmconhampontn!hlmsurm.mh«anumum-Mdﬂhnmnmommlmde
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

mmmmmm_m¢mn
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, use,
Mum{ammvmdn:}mmmnmmmw; [form] and any other personal information
provided wmumwmaun(mmmmqmmwmm
nmmm-mnmlhwummmum:mhmm{uwmmw
m;wwmm«nmummuumwmnwmﬁmm
mmmdmmmmmmetMuum}. for the purpose(s)

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the dlaims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims:

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims:
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me:

{Mahhﬂumywmw“mnwualm. statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
whlchmﬂmdhdosundnmhwwdmnumnwmmmummnwdumm
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in mmammwumwmwmxmm
“Purposes”)

(b) ummms:mhmmmmnmmmmhmmmwmmmzmm
wwmmmm}upmmﬂmwmhrmumdmmmm

(e}  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or

agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(] uullhmmnnﬂi«wmmmMmhlhmhnmmmptumdmwmwmlmc.
mn.hm.hwmhamnundmmqmﬂnnmamtﬂvmhrmmw,m

(i) !umquwﬂhreunmwmmhmumnm

r.uj-u- Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Persannel's’ s '
Date & Time: (I driver Is not the polcyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na,:

Page 4 of 15



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

T A e
i 7 OO R T T e R
' " C. egane

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Redie 4 ade pitnd

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Palicyhoider’s sqmm Driver's Signature Reporting Centre s Signature
Date & Time: (If deiver ks not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 5 of 15



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref: CS3/ASM19017798/Hcf3e2
8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWER Date:  23-10-2019 |”||I|||”|H“l“|m||l|l
SINGAPORE 068811
ATTN : PETER WANG Code: ASM
1. Policy Particulars ;- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SMG 2707R Veh. Inspected SJQ 5460P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. S9M022PC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  PETER WANG Assign Date 08/10/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAIHD AVANTE 16 A c.Cc 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. KMHDU41BR9U751853 Colour BEIGE
Odometer 120693 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 FALKEN 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 FALKEN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [185/65R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/65 R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. || == u—-:}\
J.?__
5 General Information
Accident Date  04/10/2019 Ilnspect Date / Time 09/10/2019 ( 11:24 AM)
Survey held at MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-33 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408934
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $1,800-52,300

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/ASM19017798/Hcf3e2

Inspected By
LEE HOCK ANN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME ,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cliant named on the front page of this Report.

Mo liability of responsil Hals o, 1 con or Lo .apted to an
roplying on this Report, in whale or in part, doas so at his or her own risk.




